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A Life Safety Code Certification and 

Environmental Preoccupancy Survey for 

a temporary replacement home was 

conducted by the Indiana State 

Department of Health in accordance 

with 42 CFR 483.470(j).

Survey Date:  01/13/14

Facility Number:  000772

Provider Number:  15G252

AIM Number:  100234940

Surveyors:  Dennis Austill, Life Safety 

Code Specialist, Libby Fruth, Life 

Safety Code Specialist

At this Life Safety Code and 

Environmental survey, Mosaic was 

found not in compliance with 

Requirements for Participation in 

Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 483.470(j), 

Life Safety from Fire and the 2000 

Edition of the National Fire Protection 

Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety 

Code (LSC), Chapter 32, New 

Residential Board and Care Occupancies 

and with 460 IAC 9, Community 

Residential Facilities for Persons with 

Developmental Disabilities.

This two story facility was fully 

 K020000
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sprinklered.  The facility has a manual 

fire alarm system with smoke detection 

in the living room and dining room.  The 

facility has a capacity of 8 and had a 

census of 0 at the time of this survey.

Calculation of the Evacuation Difficulty 

Score (E-Score) using NFPA 101A, 

Alternative Approaches to Life Safety, 

Chapter 6, rated the facility Prompt with 

an E-Score of 0.8.

Quality Review by Robert Booher, Life 

Safety Code Specialist-Medical 

Surveyor on 01/23/14. 

The facility was found not in 

compliance with the aforementioned 

regulatory requirements as evidenced by 

the following:

483.470(j)(1)(i) 

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 

A manual fire alarm system is provided in 

accordance with Section 9.6.     32.2.3.4.1.

K02S051

 

Based on observation and interview, the 

facility failed to ensure 1 of 1 fire alarm 

panels in an area not continuously 

occupied was provided with automatic 

smoke detection to ensure notification of 

a fire at the location before it could be 

incapacitated by fire.  LSC 9.6.1.4 

requires a fire alarm system be installed 

On 1/14/2014, Mosaic installed 

and tested the Fire Panel Room 

smoke detector in the closet 

underneath the stairs which 

contains the main fire alarm 

control panel (FACP).  Evidence 

of the installation is attached to 

this Plan of Coorection.  Mosaic 

has implemented systematic 

changes to ensure the findings of 

01/14/2014  12:00:00AMK02S051
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in accordance with NFPA 72, National 

Fire Alarm Code.  NFPA 72, 1-5.6 

requires an automatic smoke detector be 

provided at the location of each fire 

alarm control unit which is not located 

in an area continuously occupied to 

provide notification of a fire in that 

location.  This deficient practice affects 

all occupants.

Findings include:

Based on observation with the Property 

Manager on 01/13/14 at 3:00 p.m., the 

main fire alarm control panel (FACP) 

was located in a closet underneath the 

stairs and was not provided with an 

automatic smoke detector to electrically 

supervise the FACP.  Based on 

interview at the time of observation, the 

Property Manager acknowledged the 

FACP location was not electrically 

supervised by an automatic smoke 

detector.

this survey do not recur. Per 

policy and procedure, Mosaic 

conducts safety inspections at 

each facility operated by the 

agency on a quarterly basis. 

Assuring each room is provided 

with an approved smoke alarm is 

reviewed as a part of that 

inspection. The findings of each 

inspection are reviewed by the 

agency Safety Committee 

Chairperson and the committee 

itself.
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